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September 1, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL,

Catherine O’Hagan Wolfe
Clerk of the Court of appeals
for the Second Circuit
Thurgood Marshall U.S. Courthiouse
40 Foley Square
New York, New York 10007

Re: Mary Jo C. v. New York State
& Local Retirement Sys. et al.
Docket No.: 11-2215-CV
RR File No.: 011350-00033

Dear Ms. Wolfe:

We represent defendant-appellee, Central Islip Public Library (the “Library™), in connection with the
above-referenced appeal. By order dated June 29, 2011, this Court removed the appeal from the
Expedited Appeals Calendar.

Accordingly, pursuant to Local Rule 31.2(a)(1)(B), this letter will serve as the Library’s scheduling
request for filing its appellee’s brief. The Library requests November 21, 2011 as its deadline, which
date is within ninety-one (91) days of the filing of appellant’s brief on August 22, 2011.

Respectfully submitted,
RIVKIN RADLER LLP
Harris J. Zakarin
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